YONKERS, NY 10701-3888
Telephone (914) 377-6030

YONKERS .' Fax (914) 377-6032

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

W BUREAU OF PURCHASING
ONE LARKIN CENTER, 3" Floor

COVER SHEET - INVITATION FOR BIDS
SOLICITATION & CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR:

Repair Clocks, Intercoms, and PA systems in the
Yonkers Public School District

BID NUMBER: RFB-6313
OPENING DATE: AUGUST 31, 2018
TIME: 2:00 PM (PREVAILING TIME)
BOCS APPROVAL DATE:

ASSIGNED BY PURCHASING
CONTRACT NO.:

ASSIGNED BY PURCHASING

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Steve Lopez, President
Judith Ramos Meier, Vice President

Andrea Brown Pasquale Mondesando
Edgar Santana John Jacono

Kevin Cacace Nader Sayegh
Rosalba Del Vecchio

Dr. Edwin Quezada
Superintendent of Schools

BIDDER TO FILL OUT (PLEASE PRINT):

LEGAL NAME OF BIDDER: Pche 12| C{,‘[_e C, S@ \JM«C( ((") { D
ADDRESS: WS\K@ 6\{[ [ HalaY A4/L Bi@—u—)( Mf l()q[@cp

(P. O. Boxes are not acceptable) —

CONTACT:  ~ T e b TITLE ‘\)rcis.é-uk_
PHONENO: (£ -32.S~ LYY  FAX: THK-32S5-0FSK
EMAIL: "\ salte @ /ﬂﬂ-’(?if*’¢7é”(’£75c9 e ucl . (O
DATE: f//éﬂ//f?
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COMPLETE THIS FORM IN INK BID NO.: RFB-6313
BID SCHEDULE OF PRICES — ITEMIZED - SEE SCHEDULE “B*”
Item Award [_] Class Award X
For furnishing and delivering the specified goods or services, which includes, without limitation
all freight charges, demurrage, insurance, packaging, machinery, tools, labor, services, skill and
other items of whatever nature required to fulfill the obligations under the resultant Contract, the
Bidder agrees to accept in full compensation therefore the amount of the total bid sum of:
TOTAL BID FOR ITEMS 1 TO 4, INCLUSIVE, THE SUM OF:
PLEASE PRINT:
Written in Words: FT QIJA‘*( H) % h \’LG\/ > W&
Dollars amd 7.e(D Cents
Written in Figures: $ g L{, oLa, —

% Days, Net 30.

Discount for Prompt Payment:

The Bidder hereby acknowledges receipt of all Solicitation Documents and Addenda through and
including Addendum number (Bidder to insert number of last Addendum received.)

Availability: Q&m

Contractor: ? w&agr?-e&’\_,g'»—v\(?& /(\(bvrC?
N
Address of Bidder: u 5 b @M,row &’V{,
(X M L0 %l ©

Is this business a Certified Minority / Women Business Enterprise in New York State?
[ ]ves M No

Prepared By: ~A ('\"’L g"a/[ﬂl‘ﬁ

Title;

Signature: (/ ,/q% Telephone No.: 83 éj’ ”&?g &

Fax No. 7@9& 225 -GFSK

E-Mail: “:59 Hg QQG 43 M&& < s,éDate: % I (< f( <
.
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BID AND BIDDER’S AFFIDAVIT
Bid No.: RFB-6313

By submission of this bid and the execution of the Bidder’s Affidavit, the Bidder hereby
submits a binding offer to furnish all required work and meet all other obligations set forth in the
Contract Documents, and all addenda thereto, whether received by the undersigned or not; for
the total sum indicated below:

Bid Amount; f/’/j ) yé/ Foii T hovsand

Dollars, gud 2 ©*+#2 Cents.

Printed in words

s QY ger ~

(Total Bid iz Figures)
By submission of this bid, the Bidder acknowledges that it has read the 1) Information for
Bidders, 2) Form of Contract, 3) Schedule “A”, Scope of Services, 4) All Schedules, and 5)

all addenda (if any).

?Pi‘ijrxiii:g?lﬁName) P( (LS VVLQCKT ch Sﬂ uwé C()f 2
Address: 4Slb (57 pa X ry 096l

By: A L Jes

(Sié/)ﬁf-Auth%zed Officer) (Print Name) (Print Title)
Telephone: 75{'37/5 ’gggg Fax: 7( g ’?)Zzs g @85'57

Tax ID Number: I 7) 196 {2 Sq Date: 9;//?// ?

The Bidder’s authorized representative on this Project shall be \fﬁw %

-

Additionally, by submission of this bid and the execution of the Bidder’s Affidavit each bidder
and each person signing on behalf of any bidder certifies, and in the case of a joint bid each party
thereto certifies on behalf of its own organization, under penalty of perjury, that to the best of
his/her knowledge and belief:

A. The prices in the bid have been arrived at independently without coilusion, consultation,
communication or agreement, for the purpose of restricting competition, as to any matter relating
to such prices with any other bidder or with any competitor;
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AFFIDAVIT WHERE THE BIDDER IS A CORPORATION

STATE OF Gvnee o) . COUNTY OF Sl \‘:e\cl
as.

) van-"——%..Ssy (‘\"9 being duly sworn,
says:

I am a member of ?f Sy L G’\'c..g,tt___ _S:,...._c( (;19 . >

the above named corporation wose name is subscribed to and which executéd the foregoing bid.
I reside at ; ?2 tari e oL 7 e de (7TolLE/

I haye full knov patters pertaining thereto. L,
XHOANA DIKA. , / -
Notary Public el

Connecticut (Sigitature gfthe person who signed the Bid)
My Commission Expires Dec 31, 2019 ;

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT WHERE THE CONTRACTOR IS A CORPORATION

STATE OF Commeckitnl ) _
) sst \y vwloolt

COUNTY OF Fg.g,gégg;\ )

a1
On the \{ day of ﬂ Y s* , in the year 20\®, before me personally
came § P!m e % Ca\Ma , to me known, who, being
by me duly sWorn, did dep¥se and say that he/sheresides at
7 = that ‘fne is the

e of .
corporation described in and which executed thé abovetfistrument; and that he/she signed his/her
namje tereto Dy olaer or e oomd o efrectors of said corporation.

XHOANA DIKA

Notary Public
Gonnecticut
My Commission Expires Dec 31, 2019

otary Public S

If a Corporation, Bidder must complete both Affidavit and Acknowledgement sections and
submit this page with its bid

" (Bid and Bidder’s Affidavit)
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BID SCHEDULE OF PRICES - SCHEDULE “B”: RFB-6313

- : |
ITEM APPROX DESCRIPTION - ITEMS WITH UNIT BID PRICES UNIT BID PRICES TOTAL AMT. BID '

QUANTITIES WRITTEN IN WORDS DOLLARS CENTS | DOLLARS CENTS :

300 HOURS | CLOCK REE%LABOR é 0 _ /g ol T

/(')O. - PER/HR

{ g
WRITTEN IN WORDS:

Sixchy

I LUMP SUM | Clock repairs -Parts (Strictly District directed work.
There is no obligation on the District to spend any or | — —_—

all of this sum.)g ’ ¢ ‘ Q\Q(QQU 2z 16900 :

A, Estimated Parts Required (Wholesale) = $20,000

B. Proposed Mark up = adD) %

C. Total = A + (AxB).

Write in this price at right (it should be your mark-up

plus $20,000 unless you are bidding a discount)

WRITTEN IN WORDS:

3
] 2a.
100 HOURS | Intercom & gsystem repairs - Labor @ O — /%
N 15 —_—

WRITTEN IN WORDS:
S D<1Lx)p

1 LUMP SUM | Intercom and PA system repairs-Parts (Strictly District _ —_—
directed work. There is no obligation on the District to |7 Q@& | < 2Hoov

spend any or all of this sum.)

A. Estimated Parts Required (Wholesale) = $20,000

B. Proposed Mark up = __ "2/ ) %

C. Total = A + (AxB).

Write in this product at right (it should be your mark-

up plus $20,000 unless you are bidding a discount):

4

WRITTEN IN WORDS:

TOTAL AMOUNT BID (SUM OF ALL ITEMS 1-4 WITH

PRICE WRITTEN IN NUMERALS: $ /_? C{W S
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BID SCHEDULE QOF PRICES
TOTAL BID - ITEMS 1 to 4, INCLUSIVE: RFB-6313

PLEASE PRINT

WRITTEN IN WORDS: %&é@@@qdm f CC@, —ens
=

WRITTEN IN FIGURES: 97(/’@@@ -
-/

2

{
(

LEGAL NAME OF P WL % \
CONTRACTOR: (4 OLCJVWL , eds o a e,

ADDRESS: L{ SLe &Ll (o, Aﬂ-—/

by wA Ledis
R I W | 8
TITLE: ?vﬁ
meermoneno s ) (3 -505- BERS
EMALL: "d salde o C(csmccirelo(f\.%w-zé (o

DATE: ‘ %’ (<€ Q
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ONE LARKIN CENTER, 3" Floor
YONKERS, NY 10701-3888
Telephone (914) 377-6030

YONKERS Fax (914) 377-6032

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

.% BUREAU OF PURCHASING

COVER SHELT - INVITATION FOR BIDS
SOLICITATION & CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR:

Repair Clocks, Intercoms, and PA systems in the
Yonkers Public School District

BID NUMBER: REB-6313
OPENING DATE: AUGUST 31, 2018
TIME: 2:00 PM (PREVAILING TIME)
BOCS APPROVAL DATE:

ASSIGNED BY PURCHASING
CONTRACT NO.:

ASSIGNED BY PURCHASING

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Steve Lopez, President
Judith Ramos Meier, Vice President

Andrea Brown Pasquale Mondesando
Edgar Santana John Jacono

Kevin Cacace Nader Sayegh
Rosalba Del Vecchio

Dr. Edwin Quezada
Superintendent of Schools

BIDDER TO FILL OUT (PLEASE PRINT):

LEGAL NAME OF BIDDER: S}/m}, st TpQLn,J oo, ey

ADDRESS: 16 Commerce Bﬁ'\_:_l?. , &(mr'n&déwm

(P. O. Boxes are not acceptable)
coNTACT: Cheirhne % o0 cherrlow,  TITLE See / Trews

PHONE NO.: (630 Y1 Y- 2077 FAX:_(866) 887~ 8547
EMAIL: Swppert ) Symbraat co
DATE: 8/24‘[ 18
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@

COMPLETE THIS FORM IN INK BID NO.: RFB-6313
BID SCHEDULE OF PRICES — ITEMIZED - SEE SCHEDULE “B?”
Ttem Award [ | Class Award
For furnishing and delivering the specified goods or services, which includes, without limitation
all freight charges, demurrage, insurance, packaging, machinery, tools, labor, services, skill and
other items of whatever nature required to fulfill the obligations under the resultant Contract, the
Bidder agrees to accept in full compensation therefore the amount of the total bid sum of:

TOTAL BID FOR ITEMS 1 TO 4, INCLUSIVE, THE SUM OF:

PLEASE PRINT:

Written in Words: E,f 4, ,_ -L ;/ N { ‘M& ’T)\ U ETR N(z

Dollars TR Cents
Written in Figures: $ Q?f, e
Discount for Prompt Payment: [} % Days, Net 30.
The Bidder hereby acknowledges receipt of all Selicitation Documents and Addenda through and
including Addendum number (Bidder to insert number of last Addendum received.)
Availability:
Contractor: gym beast Tchnolo sley
Address of Bidder: 16 (ommecce  Deve

Fs-rm\'nol\flo\\i, NY  1193¢

Is this business a Certified Minority / Women Business Enterprise in New York State?

[]Yes [E’No
Prepared By: CL ‘_-4‘&’40 g Po‘a?a C.L ol

Title: SP C /7- o ¥

7~ X
Signature: —C%AQ* Telephone No. :@ 3/ ) b1y=2677
Fax No.: (9 £ 6}) 887 8CY)

E-Mail: <, Q‘ZQC‘I' @S,{ mbgmi. fom Date: 8 / 2 4/ /18
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BID AND BIDDER’S AFFIDAVIT
Bid No.: RFB-6313

By submission of this bid and the execution of the Bidder’s Affidavit, the Bidder hereby
submits a binding offer to furnish all required work and meet all other obligations set forth in the
Contract Documents, and all addenda thereto, whether received by the undersigned or not; for
the total sum indicated below:

Bid Amount:

Ciabdy Niro. Thoosand Dollars, _2e.cn Cents.

Printed in words

$ 89 coo

e

(Total Bid in Figures)
By submission of this bid, the Bidder acknowledges that it has read the 1) Information for
Bidders, 2) Form of Contract, 3) Schedule “A”, Scope of Services, 4) All Schedules, and 5)

all addenda (if any).

Bid Made by:

(Firm Legal Name) __ SymheantTochnslna)'es

Address: 16 Commeopce. Driye

By: e f___ cras e Son [Toens.
= (Signature-AuthorizedOfficer) (Print Name) (Print Title)

Telephone: (53! ) Y/ Y~ 7677 Fax:_(966) 887 8597

Tax ID Number: 53 - 1R824 6% Date: Q/g?/;g

The Bidder’s authorized representative on this Project shall be

Cjﬂrf‘fs“]'br Pc*g?aaLﬂLf')(br Oc /Y'-PI"]?\ Aa‘ll'q

Additionally, by submission of this bid and the execution of the Bidder’s Affidavit each bidder
and each person signing on behalf of any bidder certifies, and in the case of a joint bid each party

thereto certifies on behalf of its own organization, under penalty of perjury, that to the best of
his/her knowledge and belief:

A. The prices in the bid have been arrived at independently without collusion, consultation,
communication or agreement, for the purpose of restricting competition, as to any matter relating
to such prices with any other bidder or with any competitor;
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(.

S

AFFIDAVIT WHERE THE BIDDER IS A CORPORATION

STATEOF __ NY , COUNTYOF __ S, ERelk
as:

SE’C( e\ \;/ / Treasure being duly sworn,
says:

I am a member of Symbm+ Tf’CLnojocc ies”

the above named corporation whose name is subscribed to and which executed the foregomg bid.

Iresideat __ |Y Erctruiti Dmve,l,hax Holly  ny 117Y6

I have full knowledge of the matters pertaining thereto.

e

{Signature of the person who signed the Bid)

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT WHERE THE CONTRACTOR IS A CORPORATION

STATEOF NY )

COUNTY OF_Sp (b li )

p—

Onthe 29 day of Aua o , in the year 20/& before me personally

came _ ( szﬂ“thE E'g Ea ¢ Lux:):mA; \ s to me known, who, being
by me duly sworn, did depose and say that he/she resides at

1Y Earmvitw Deive Nty //\— NY ) [74 that she is the
Sec [Tofax Sym Te jex . the
corporation described in and which executed the above instrument; and that he/she signed his/her
name thereto by order of the Board of Directors of said corporation.

Ome N (5000

Notary Public

If a Corporation, Bidder must complete both Affidavit and Acknowledgement sections and
submit this page with its bid

. . . Diane M. Castelli
(Bid and Bidder’s Affidavit) Notary Public, State of New York

Registration # 01CAS076721

Qualified In Suffoik County
My Commission Expires April 28, Q_@/ ?
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S

BID SCHEDULE OF PRICES - SCHEDULE “B”: RFB-6313

ITEM APPROX DESCRIPTION - ITEMS WITH UNIT BID PRICES UNIT BID PRICES TOTAL AMT. BID
QUANTITIES WRITTEN IN WORDS DOLLARS CENTS | DOLLARS CENTS
I
300 HOURS CLOCK REPAIRS-LABOR
¥ -
[0d .So PER/HR |O% |50 #?)0,75'0 oo
WRITTEN IN WORDS:
Ohe. Pundeed & two dollacs ¢ 2y
cendy
2
1 LUMP SUM | Clock repairs -Parts (Strictly District directed work.
There is no obligation on the District to spend any or
all of this sum.)
A. Estimated Parts Required (Wholesale) = $20,000
B. Proposed Mark up = Do % ¥
C. Total = A + (AxB). Y000 |00 | 2Y,000| 00
Write in this price at right (it should be your mark-up /
plus $20,000 unless you are bidding a discount)
WRITTEN IN WORDS:
Twenly Peccent
3
100 HOURS | Intercom & PA system repairs - Labor
*I
o So PER/HR #
fo3 |so |"Boag 20
WRITTEN IN WORDS:
0 two dollac iy ceds
4
1 LUMP SUM | Intercom and PA system repairs-Parts (Strictly District
directed work. There is no obiigation on the District to
spend any or all of this sum.)
A. Estimated Parts Required (Wholesale) = $20,000
B. Proposed Mark up = lo % V3 p?’
C. Total = A + (AxB). / , .
Write in this product at right (it should be your mark- oA Yoo | o0 |2 % 000 | ©°0
up plus $20,000 unless you are bidding a discount):
WRITTEN IN WORDS:
’Tw:?/.'Ly Porr ot
5

TOTAL AMOUNT BID (SUM OF ALL ITEMS 1-4 WITH
PRICE WRITTEN IN NUMERALS:

$ gcf, coo " °°

BOE Commodities Services Bid Template 07.13.2018
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o

BID SCHEDULE OF PRICES
TOTAL BID - ITEMS 1 to 4, INCLUSIVE: REB-6313

PLEASE PRINT
’ . l\ou&ﬂW]
WRITTEN IN WORDS: __§ (e L*L}r/ Niae ' Doltars 2€vo Cents
WRITTEN IN FIGURES: ﬂ/ 8‘1’/ Goo" P

LEGAL NAME OF
CONTRACTOR: Sym brant Ted 2o _’r)i Les

ADDRESS: ié ComMmeceo. Bm'me_

parm'niola e Ny 11735
PREPARED BY: CLN‘S%{ JO Wﬁnr}ow

TITLE: See.  [Teens

TELEPHONE NO. : (631) Yl1y- 70 727

EMAIL: S0 Pp oY Q) Sy mbrant.com
DATE: 8/ 29 ,} [8
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ONE LARKIN CENTER, 3" Floor
YONKERS, NY 10701-3888
Telephone (914) 377-6030

YONKERS Fax (914) 377-6032

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

| iW’ BUREAU OF PURCHASING

COVER SHEET - INVITATION FOR BIDS
SOLICITATION & CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR:

Repair Clocks, Intercoms, and PA systems in the
Yonkers Public School District

BID NUMBER: RFB-6313
OPENING DATE: AUGUST 31, 2018
TIME: 2:00 PM (PREVAILING TIME)
BOCS APPROVAL DATE:

ASSIGNED BY PURCHASING
CONTRACT NO.:

ASSIGNED BY PURCHASING

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Steve Lopez, President
Judith Ramos Meier, Vice President

Andrea Brown Pasquale Mondesando
Edgar Santana John Jacono

Kevin Cacace Nader Sayegh
Rosalba Del Vecchio

Dr. Edwin Quezada
Superintendent of Schools

BIDDER TO FILL OUT (PLEASE PRINT):

LEGAL NAME OF BIDDER: AUDIQTEL, INC.

‘ADDRESS: 26 CHESTNUT HILL N. HILLS NY 11576
(P. O. Boxes are not acceptable)

CONTACT: GARY COHN TITLE C.E.Q.
PHONE NO.:  914.235.3500 FAX:

EMAIL: AUDIOTELQAOL.COM

DATE: AUGUST 31, 2018

BOE Commodities Services Bid Template 07,13,2018 Page 1 of 69



COMPLETE THIS FORM IN INK BID NO.: RFB-6313
BID SCHEDULE OF PRICES - ITEMIZED - SEE SCHEDULE “B”
Ttem Award [ Class Award [X]
For furnishing and delivering the specified goods or services, which includes, without limitation
all freight charges, demurrage, insurance, packaging, machinery, tools, labor, services, skill and
other items of whatever nature required to fulfill the obligations under the resultant Contract, the

Bidder agrees to accept in full compensation therefore the amount of the total bid sum of:

TOTAL BID FOR ITEMS 1 TO 4, INCLUSIVE, THE SUM OF:

PLEASE PRINT:

Written in Words: NINETY SIX THOUSAND EIGHTHUNDRED DOLLARS AND N0/100
Dollars Cents

Written in Figures: $ 96 800.00

Discount for Prompt Payment: 2% 10 Days, Net 30.

The Bidder hereby acknowledges receipt of all Solicitation Documents and Addenda through and

including Addendum number (Bidder to insert number of last Addendum received.)

Availability:

Contractor: AUDIOTEL, INC.

Address of Bidder: 26 CHESTNUT HILL, N. HILLS, NY 11576

Is this business a Certified Minority / Women Business Enterprise in New York State?

[] Yes [X]No

Prepared By: MARION COHN

Title: SECRETARY A

Signature: WMMD (% Telephone No.: 914.235.3500
—

Fax No.:

E-Mail: AUDIOTEL®AOL.COM Date: AUGUST 31, 2018

BOE Commodities Services Bid Template 07.13.2018 Page 16 of 69



BID AND BIDDER’S AFFIDAVIT
Bid No.: RFB-6313

By submission of this bid and the execution of the Bidder’s Affidavit, the Bidder hereby
submits a binding offer to furnish all required work and meet all other obligations set forth in the
Contract Documents, and all addenda thereto, whether received by the undersigned or not; for
the total sum indicated below:

Bid Amount: NINETY SIX THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED DOLLARS
Dollars, NO Cents.

Printed in words

$ 96,800.00

(Total Bid in Figures)
By submission of this bid, the Bidder acknowledges that it has read the 1) Information for

Bidders, 2) Form of Centract, 3) Schedule “A”, Scope of Services, 4) All Schedules, and 5)

all addenda (if any).

Bid Made by:

(Firm Legal Name) AUDIOTEL, INC.

Address: ~_2p CHESTNUT HILL, NORTH HILLS NY 11576

By, ol S MARTON COHN SECRETARY
(Sighature-Authorized-Officer) (Print Name) (Print Title)

Telephone:_ 914.235.3500 Fax:

Tax ID Number:_13-1949907 Date:_8/31/18

The Bidder’s authorized representative on this Project shall be__GARY- COHN

Additionally, by submission of this bid and the execution of the Bidder’s Affidavit each bidder
and each person signing on behalf of any bidder certifies, and in the case of a joint bid each party
thereto certifies on behalf of its own organization, under penalty of perjury, that to the best of
his/her knowledge and belief:

A, The prices in the bid have been arrived at independently without collusion, consultation,
communication or agreement, for the purpose of restricting competition, as to any matter relating
to such prices with any other bidder or with any competitor;

BOE Commodities Services Bid Template 07.13.2018 , Page 18 of 69



AFFIDAVIT WHERE THE BIDDER IS A CORPORATION

STATEOF____NEW YORK , COUNTY OF __ NASSAU
as:

GARY COHN being duly sworn,
says:

[ am a member of AUDIOTEL, INC.

the above named corporation whose name is subscribed to and which executed the foregomg bid.

Iresideat 26 CHESTNUT HILL, N. HILLS NY 11576

RN

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT WHERE THE CONTRACTOR IS A CORPORATION

STATEOF  (\'\/ )
! ) ss:

COUNTY OF_Suffol [ )

Onthe 31sT dayof AUGUST , in the year 20] § before me personally
came GARY COHN , to me known, who, being
by me duly sworn, did depose and say that he/she resides at

26 CHESTNUT HILL, N. HILLS NY 11576 ,thatsheisthe
DENT/CED of AUDIOTEL, INC. , the

corporation described in and which executed the above instrument; and that he/she signed his/her
name thereto by order of the Board of Directors of said corporation.

@Mwh

Notdry Public

If a Corporation, Bidder must complete both Affidavit and Acknowledgement sections and
submit this page with its bid AMY MAD

(Bid and Bidder’s Affidavit)
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BID SCHEDULE OF PRICES - SCHEDULE “B”: RFB-6313

ITEM

APPROX
QUANTITIES

DESCRIPTION - ITEMS WITH UNIT BID PRICES
WRITTEN IN WORDS

UNIT BID PRICES
DOLLARS CENTS

TOTAL AMT. BID
DOLLARS CENTS

300 HOURS

CLOCK REPAIRS-LABOR
$118.00 prrmr

WRITTEN IN WORDS:
ONE HUNDRED EIGHTEEN AND No/100

118,00

35,400 00

1 LUMP SUM

Clock repairs -Parts (Strictly District directed work.
There is no obligation on the District to spend any or
all of this sum.)

A, Estimated Parts Required (Wholesale) = $20,000
B. Proposed Mark up = 24 o

C. Total = A + (AxB),

Write in this price at right (it should be your mark-up
plus $20,000 unless you are bidding a discount)

WRITTEN IN WORDS:
TWENTY FOUR THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED

& No/10pD

24,800 00

100 HOURS

Intercom & PA system repairs - Labor

118.00 pEram

WRITTEN IN WORDS:
ONE HUNDRED EIGHTEEN AND NO/100

118 00

11,800 00

I LUMP SUM

Intercom and PA system repairs-Parts (Strictly District
directed work, There is no obligation on the District to
spend any or all of this sum.)

A, Estimated Parts Required (Wholesale) = $20,000

B. Proposed Mark up = 24 o

C. Total = A + (AxB).

Write in this product at right (it should be your mark-
up plus $20,000 uniess you are bidding a discount):

WRITTEN IN WORDS:
TWENTY FOUR THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED

& N0/100

24,800 00

TOTAL AMOUNT BID (SUM OF ALL ITEMS 1-4 WITH
PRICE WRITTEN IN NUMERALS:

s 96,800.00

BOE Commodities Services Bid Template 07.13.2018
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BID SCHEDULE OF PRICES
TOTAL BID - ITEMS 1 to 4, INCLUSIVE: RFB-6313

PLEASE PRINT

NINETY SIX THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED AND N0/100
WRITTEN IN WORDS: Dollars Cents

WRITTEN IN FIGURES: $96,800.00

e OF  AUDIOTEL. INC.
ADDRESS: 26 CHESTNUT HILL, NORTH HILLS NY 11576
- PREPARED BY: MARTON COHN
TITLE: SECRETARY
TELEPHONE NO. : g14,2%5.%3500
EMAIL: AUDIOTELRAOL.COM
DATE: AUGUST 31sT. 2018
PLENSE=NOMES WE DO NOT DISPATCH AN UNNECESSARY “HELPER” TO CREATE

EXCESSIVE SERVICE COSTS UNLESS ABSOLUTELY REQUIRED BY
VIRTUE OF THE NATURE OF THE PROJECT.

RDDIFAEONAEI, TRAVEL EXPENSE IS LIMITED TO THE DISTANCE
BETWEEN OUR NEW ROCHELLE SATELLITE LOCATION AND ANY
YONKERS PUBLIC SCHOOL SITE. THIS HAS BEEN OUR PRACTICE
OVER THE YEARS.
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